Republic of the Philippines o
UCPB SAVINGS, INC. (UCPBS)
Makati City ucpPB

BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE

July 21, 2022

SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN NO. 001

Procurement of Kaspersky Endpoint Security for Business License
with Annual Maintenance Support Service

(ITB-ITD-005-13-07-2022 )

N

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 dated July 21, 2022
in the Bidding Documents. Accordingly,

Documents.

, issued to clarify, modify of amend items
this shall form an integral part of the said

The modifications, amendments or clarifications are as follows:

1. Correction on the bid reference number stated in the front page of Philippine
Bidding Document for this project from ITB-ITD-004-13-07-2022 to ITB-ITD-
005-13-07-2022;

2. Queries / Questions by the prospective bidders during Pre-Bid Conference held
on 19 July 2022 (Tuesday):

Particulars /
Requirements

Prospective Bidder’s Queries /
Clarifications

BAC / BAC Sec / TWG
Replies

1.

Checklist of
Bidding
Documents

B. Technical Eligibility Documents -
No.8 Project Requirements,
Contractor’s Personnel

Is the Contractor’s Personnel refers to
the Engineers who will handle this
Project?

Yes

II. Documents Comprising the Bid:
Financial Component - item no.2 Bid
Price in the Bill of Quantities and item
no.3 Detailed estimates including a
summary sheet of unit prices of the
construction materials, labor rates,
equipment rental, and direct or indirect
costs used

Are the item 2 and 3 pertains to the
price schedule with in the Philippines,
may we request the template/form for
this?

Since this is a “license renewal
procurement”, this is not
applicable

Item no.4 Payment schedule on
Progress Billing

May we request the form/template and
specific date of payment schedule?

No template/form for this, you
may refer to page 22 for the
payment schedule

2.

Technical
Specifications

Item no.6.4 List of Similar Ongoing
and Completed Projects similar in
scope and at least 50% of the cost of
the Project under consideration
including names and contact
information of the project proponents
(page 28 of the bidding documents)

Is the list of ongoing contract need to
be similar to the project being bid? Or
only the single largest completed
contract?

Yes
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3. Reminders:

a. The deadline for bid submission will be on or before July 27,
2022(Wednesday) at 3:00pm, at the BAC Secretariat Office located at
Penthouse, UCPB Corporate Offices Building, 7907 Makati Avenue, Makati
City. Late bids or those submitted after 3:00pm of July 27, 2022 shall
not be accepted.

b. Bidders may submit their bid documents days ahead of the deadline for the
submission in order to avoid late submission.

c. Bid Opening will be on July 28, 2022 (Thursday) at 1:30pm via MS
Teams. Bids will be opened in the virtual presence of the bidder’s
representatives who choose to attend.

d. Each and every page of the Bid Form must be appropriately signed by the
bidder or the bidder’s authorized representative. The authorization should
also be attached. Failure to do so shall be a ground for the rejection of the
Bid.

e. All licenses, permits and other required clearances should be valid at the
time of submission of bids, Post-qualification Evaluation and signing of the
contract.

f. The BAC expects the bidders to exercise due diligence in going through the
bidding documents so that they can prepare their bids intelligently.

g. No queries shall be entertained after this bid bulletin.

All provisions, conditions and statements in the bidding documents inconsistent with
the Bid Bulletin are either modified or rendered ineffective, as the case may be.

UAN RAMON N. VALERA III
BAC Vice-Chairperson
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